

Ron Schwarz | [Curriculum Vitae]

PO Box 1332, Frisco, TX 75034 | 214-693-2245 | rschwarz@bcrbvl.com

Summary

Extensive financial experience for over 30 years as CEO and Chief Financial Officer of many companies. Has years of experience dealing with corporate, trust and personal tax matters and tax returns; has served as trustee of a multitude of trusts; budgeting and financial planning; estates; executive compensation including stock options and RSUs.

Experience

Teacher, Secondary Math - American Nicaraguan School, Managua, Nicaragua, 1977-1979

Teacher, Secondary Math - Colegio Bolivar, Cali, Colombia, 1979-1980

Managing Director/CFO – Nuts & Bolts Software Company, 1984-1994

Company provided IT consulting services as well as off the shelf software products for various industries.

Managing Director/CFO – Chemical Information Services, Inc. (CIS), 1994-2005

Company developed databases of information and then sold access to various sectors of the chemical and pharmaceutical industries.

Senior VP – Vendome, LLC, 2005-2007

Ran the chemical division after CIS was sold to Vendome. Was responsible for growth and acquisitions; was involved in evaluating and executing many acquisitions.

Managing Director/CFO - Forster-Long, LLC, 2009-present

Company publishes directories for the legal sector.

Managing Director - Mordy Haynee Ventures, LLC, 2015-present

Company provides financial analysis and financial forensic services for divorce and estates.

Education

University of Wisconsin, Madison – BS, Education, 1977

University of Texas, Austin - MBA, 1982

Institute of Divorce Financial Analysts, Certification, 2016